Directory of Human Rights Organizations and Electronic Mailing Lists

Last Updated June 2023

Contents

Introduction	2
Cross-Thematic Lists	4
Lists by Thematic Area	7
Business and Human Rights, and Corporate Social Responsibility	7
Children's Rights	9
Criminal Justice, Detention, Torture, and the Death Penalty	10
Disability Rights	12
Economic, Social, and Cultural Rights, and Development	13
Education and the Right to Education	15
Employment and Labor Rights	16
Environmental Rights and Environmental Justice	17
Freedom of Expression, Media, the First Amendment, and Human Rights	18
Health and Human Rights, including Sexual and Reproductive Rights	19
Housing and Land Rights	21
Indigenous Rights	22
International Criminal Law	23
International Humanitarian Law and the Responsibility to Protect	24
Migrant and Refugee Rights, Forced Migration, and Human Trafficking	26
National Security, Counter-Terrorism, Surveillance, and Human Rights	27
Race, Ethnicity, and Human Rights	28
Religion and Human Rights	29
Sexual Orientation, Gender Identity, and Human Rights	30
Transitional Justice	32
Women's Rights and Gender	33
Select National Human Rights Institutions (NHRIs)	35

Introduction

This directory provides human rights students with a starting point in identifying professional human rights organizations and electronic mailing lists that will help keep you abreast of human rights issues and debates, including those specific to your research. The following organizations were selected because they maintain an active mailing list, to which students can subscribe. This list of organizations is not exhaustive. If you would like to make suggestions or additions, please email humanrightsed@columbia.edu.

For ease of use, the directory has been organized in sections based on 21 thematic areas. Since many of these areas are interrelated, students may find it beneficial to consult multiple sections. A cross-thematic section has also been included, which lists organizations focusing on

a wide variety of human rights issues. Finally, we have included a section on National Human Rights Institutions. Though some of the organizations included within the directory do not focus principally on human rights, they have been included since their work and updates may be relevant to some human rights students.

Many of the organizations within the directory also include internship and employment postings within their electronic newsletters, and these have been marked with an asterisk (*). Students may also find Google's "Alert" service helpful in keeping up-to-date with specific topics, issues, or stakeholders. In order to set-up alerts, click here and sign-in to your personal Google or Columbia LionMail account. Help and tips for creating alerts can be accessed here.

N.B. ISHR does not necessarily endorse the organizations within this directory.

Cross-Thematic Lists

Accountability Counsel https://www.accountabilitycounsel.org

African Commission on Human and Peoples' Rights https://achpr.au.int/

American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU) https://www.aclu.org/contact-us

Amnesty International USA https://www.amnestyusa.org

Center for Constitutional Rights https://ccrjustice.org/

Center for Human Rights and Global Justice, NYU School of Law http://chrgj.org/

Human Rights Initiative, Center for Strategic and International Studies https://www.csis.org/subscribe

Commonwealth Foundation * https://www.commonwealthfoundation.org/careers/

Commonwealth Human Rights Initiative (CHRI) * https://www.humanrightsinitiative.org/index.php

Conectas Human Rights http://www.conectas.org/en

Fédération internationale des ligues des droits de l'homme / International Federation for Human Rights (FIDH)

https://www.fidh.org/en

Ford Foundation * https://www.fordfoundation.org/

Freedom House * https://freedomhouse.org

Global Policy Forum (GPF) https://www.globalpolicy.org/newsletter-mm.html

Human Rights Data Analysis Group (HRDAG) https://hrdag.org/

Human Rights Education Associates (HREA) https://hrea.org/global-hre-listserv-signup/

Human Rights First https://humanrightsfirst.org

Human Rights Institute, Columbia Law School https://hri.law.columbia.edu

Human Rights Watch (HRW)

https://action.hrw.org/ea-action/action?ea.client.id=1908&ea.campaign.id=32180&ea.tracking.id=ED2016EVSCgg&gclid=CPDIq4OImc0CFdU7qQoddOkARg

Interfaith Center On Corporate Responsibility https://www.iccr.org/contact-us

The International Network for Economic, Social, and Cultural Rights (ESCR-NET) * https://www.escr-net.org/newsletter/subscribe

International Peace Institute (IPI) https://www.ipinst.org/subscribe

International Service for Human Rights (ISHR) * https://www.ishr.ch/subscribe

The Joseph Rowntree Charitable Trust * http://www.jrct.org.uk/home.aspx

Lawyers for Human Rights http://www.lhr.org.za/

Liberty

https://www.libertyhumanrights.org.uk/

New York State Division of Human Rights https://dhr.ny.gov/

Open Society Foundations * https://www.opensocietyfoundations.org

Physicians for Human Rights (PHR) * https://secure.phr.org/secure/subscribe-news-and-updates-phr-0

Pozen Family Center for Human Rights, University of Chicago https://uchicago.us3.list-manage.com/subscribe?u=78a7bade7df26adbffccf86dd&id=80a2e1ffe7

Robert F. Kennedy Human Rights * https://rfkhumanrights.org

Rockefeller Brothers Fund https://www.rbf.org

United Nations News Centre https://news.un.org/en/content/un-newsletter-subscribe

UN Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights https://www.ohchr.org/en

World Federation of United Nations Associations (WFUNA) http://www.wfuna.org/newsletter

World Justice Project https://worldjusticeproject.org/about-us/connect/email-sign

Lists by Thematic Area

Business and Human Rights and Corporate Social Responsibility

Business and Human Rights Resource Center * http://business-humanrights.org/en/weekly-update-sign-up

The Business Ethics Network (BEN) https://www.businessethicsnetwork.org/

Business for Social Responsibility (BSR) * https://www.bsr.org/en/hello/subscribe

Canadian Network on Corporate Accountability (CNCA) http://cnca-rcrce.ca/

Centre for Research on Multinational Corporations (SOMO) https://www.somo.nl/somo-newsletter/

CorpWatch

https://www.corpwatch.org/

European Coalition for Corporate Justice (ECCJ) https://corporatejustice.org/newsletter/

Institute for Human Rights and Business (IHRB) https://www.ihrb.org/news-events/subscribe

Investor Alliance for Human Rights https://investorsforhumanrights.org/news/read-investor-alliance-newsletter

Rights and Accountability in Development (RAID) http://www.raid-uk.org/

RightsCoLab info@rifghtscolab.org

Shift - Center of Expertise on the UN Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights http://www.shiftproject.org/

United Nations Global Compact https://unglobalcompact.org/bulletin

The World Bank

https://www.worldbank.org/en/newsletter-subscription

Children's Rights

Advocate for Children and Young People, New South Wales https://www.acyp.nsw.gov.au/newsletter

Advocates for Youth *

http://www.advocatesforyouth.org/get-involved/sign-up-for-email-alerts

African Youth Movement

http://afrikayouthmovement.org/

The Annie E. Casey Foundation https://www.aecf.org/newsletters

Children's Defense Fund https://cdfny.org/newsletter/

Child Rights International Network (CRIN)

https://home.crin.org/newsletter

European Youth Press http://www.youthpress.org

Global March Against Child Labor http://globalmarch.org

International Institute for Child Rights and Development https://www.iicrd.org/newsletter/signup

Population Action International (PAI) * http://pai.org

Save the Children * http://www.savethechildren.org

United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF) https://www.unicef.org/

UNICEF United States Fund https://join.unicefusa.org/form/e-mail-signup

Criminal Justice, Detention, Torture, and the Death Penalty

Association for the Prevention of Torture

https://apt.us8.list-manage.com/subscribe?u=4b830c34643fbe4a4a5954bb4&id=966bd00102

Brennan Center for Justice

https://www.brennancenter.org/newsletter-subscription

Death Penalty Information Center (DPIC)

https://deathpenaltyinfo.org/

Equal Justice Initiative (EJI)

https://eji.org/newsletter/

European Union Institute for Security Studies (ISS)

https://www.iss.europa.eu/content/newsletter

Freedom from Torture *

https://www.freedomfromtorture.org/

Human Rights Defense Center *

https://www.humanrightsdefensecenter.org/get-involved/Email-List/

Innocence Project

http://www.innocenceproject.org

Institute for Security Studies, Africa (ISS)

https://issafrica.org/subscribe

Just Detention International *

http://justdetention.org

Justice Policy Institute

https://justicepolicy.org/join-our-list/

Lawyers for Human Rights

http://www.lhr.org.za/

Evident Change

https://evidentchange.org/sign-up/

Prison Legal News

https://www.prisonlegalnews.org/subscribe/email/

Prison Policy Initiative

https://www.prisonpolicy.org/subscribe/

REDRESS

https://redress.org/newsletter-signup/

The Sentencing Project http://www.sentencingproject.org

Southern Poverty Law Center (SPLC) https://www.splcenter.org/

United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC) https://www.unodc.org/newsletter/newsletter

World Coalition Against the Death Penalty https://worldcoalition.org/news-and-events/newsletter/

Disability Rights

Bazelon Center for Mental Health Law http://www.bazelon.org/join-now/

Disability Rights Advocates (DRA) * http://dralegal.org/newsletter-subscription/

Disability Rights Education and Defense Fund * https://dredf.org/news/enews/

Handicap International * https://www.hi.org/en/

International Disability Alliance * https://www.internationaldisabilityalliance.org/connect

International Disability and Development Consortium * https://www.iddcconsortium.net

National Disability Rights Network https://ndrn.salsalabs.org/signup/index.html

National Organization on Disability http://www.nod.org/about/newsletter-signup.html

Economic, Social, and Cultural Rights, and Development

Afrika Youth Movement

https://afrikayouthmovement.org

Association for Women's Rights in Development (AWID) * https://www.awid.org/join-our-mailing-lists

Center for Economic and Social Rights * http://www.cesr.org/

Coalition for Human Rights in Development https://rightsindevelopment.org/sign-up-for-updates/

Cooperative for Assistance and Relief Everywhere (CARE) * http://www.care.org/

Global Call to Action Against Poverty (GCAP) https://gcap.global

International Rescue Committee (IRC) * https://help.rescue.org/signup

The International Network for Economic, Social, and Cultural Rights (ESCR-NET) * https://www.escr-net.org/newsletter/subscribe

Partners for Dignity & Rights https://dignityandrights.org/

National Women's Law Center (NWLC) https://nwlc.org/take-action/join-nwlcs-email-list/

Overseas Development Institute (ODI)* https://odi.us5.list-manage.com/subscribe?u=815e3a7d56efc4497ea680ece&id=1413423dcc

Population Action International (PAI) * https://pai.org/sign-up/

The World Bank https://www.worldbank.org/en/newsletter-subscription

Tostan

https://tostan.org/resources/newsletters/

United Nations Population Fund (UNFPA) *

http://visitor.r20.constantcontact.com/manage/optin?v=001-YNFZmXHhSP25d9kiBTi0ZxtEwaelc M-UeLsaXPKYoHs5SAGE1WbNakIrfhkc_3wTTkXkKXbHJpBnXtbqkTATg_O174jFAyLQdNkQkP KQAk%3D&MERGE0=

United Nations World Food Programme (WFP) http://www.wfp.org/

Women for Women International https://support.womenforwomen.org/secure/newsletter-signup

Education and the Right to Education

Commonwealth Foundation *

https://www.commonwealthfoundation.org/

https://workforcenow.adp.com/mascsr/default/mdf/recruitment/recruitment.html?cid=2360e839-9 abf-43f1-8b95-9e2bf1c80be1&ccld=9151400649603_2&lang=en_US&source=EN&selectedMenuKey=CareerCenter

Cooperative for Assistance and Relief Everywhere (CARE) https://www.care.org

Global Coalition to Protect Education from Attack https://protectingeducation.org/sign-up/

Institute of International Education * https://www.iie.org/

Malala Fund *

https://assembly.malala.org/subscribe

National Women's Law Center (NWLC) https://nwlc.org/take-action/join-nwlcs-email-list/

Right to Education Project http://www.right-to-education.org/node/157

Scholars at Risk Network https://www.scholarsatrisk.org/

Stop Sexual Assault in Schools http://stopsexualassaultinschools.org/

United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF) https://mics.unicef.org

Employment and Labor Rights

The American Association for Access, Equity, and Diversity (AAAED) http://www.aaaed.org

Anti-Slavery

https://www.antislavery.org/subscribe-to-our-newsletter/

End Slavery Now

https://www.antislavery.org/subscribe-to-our-newsletter/

Fair Labor Association http://www.fairlabor.org/

Global March Against Child Labor http://globalmarch.org

International Labour Organization http://www.ilo.org

International Labor Rights Forum https://laborrights.z2systems.com/np/clients/laborrights/account.isp

National Women's Law Center (NWLC) https://nwlc.org/take-action/join-nwlcs-email-list/

The World Bank

https://www.worldbank.org/en/newsletter-subscription

Environmental Rights and Environmental Justice

Accountability Counsel http://www.accountabilitycounsel.org

Africa Network for Environment and Economic Justice (ANEEJ) https://www.aneej.org

Canadian Network on Corporate Accountability (CNCA) http://cnca-rcrce.ca/

Center for International Environmental Law (CIEL)

https://secure3.convio.net/ciel/site/SSurvey;jsessionid=00000000.app30062b?NONCE_TOKEN =68BBC4BDEE51C95746D113DB7F32E68E&ACTION_REQUIRED=URL_ACTION_USER_REQUESTS&SURVEY_ID=1700

Coalition for Human Rights in Development https://rightsindevelopment.org/sign-up-for-updates/

EarthRights International https://www.earthrights.org/subscribe

Human Rights and Climate Change Working Group http://climaterights.org/

Lawyers for Human Rights http://www.lhr.org.za/

United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP) https://www.unep.org/subscribe

United Nations Programme on Reducing Emissions from Deforestation and Forest Degradation (UN-REDD)

https://lp.constantcontactpages.com/su/LPghHrG

Freedom of Expression, Media, the First Amendment, and Human Rights

MediaJustice

https://mediajustice.org/join-the-movement/

Committee to Protect Journalists https://cpj.org/about/email-lists/

European Centre for Press and Media Freedom https://www.ecpmf.eu/newsletter/

European Federation of Journalists http://europeanjournalists.org/news-2/efj-newsletters/

European Youth Press http://www.youthpress.org/#eyp-footer

Freedom House *

https://freedomhouse.org/manage-subscriptions

Ifex (formerly the International Freedom of Expression Exchange) https://ifex.org

Pen America

https://pen.org/subscribe-free-expression-news/

Scholars at Risk Network https://www.scholarsatrisk.org/

Health and Human Rights, including Sexual and Reproductive Rights

Advocates for Youth

http://www.advocatesforyouth.org/get-involved/sign-up-for-email-alerts

Africa Regional Sexuality Resource Center

http://www.arsrc.org/media/newsletters/index.html

Center for Reproductive Rights *

https://reproductiverights.org/newsletters/

Equality Now

https://www.equalitynow.org/join-our-newsletter/

International Committee of the Red Cross (ICRC) *

https://www.icrc.org/en

International Pregnancy Advisory Services (IPAS)

https://www.ipas.org/sign-up/

Medecins Sans Frontieres (MSF) / Doctors Without Borders *

http://www.doctorswithoutborders.org/

National Organization for Women

http://now.org/

National Partnership for Women and Families *

http://www.nationalpartnership.org

National Women's Law Center (NWLC)

https://nwlc.org/take-action/join-nwlcs-email-list/

Population Action International (PAI) *

https://pai.org/sign-up/

Planned Parenthood *

 $\underline{https://www.plannedparenthood.org/planned-parenthood-western-pennsylvania/get-involved/sig}$

n-e-newsletter

Physicians for Reproductive Health *

https://secure.everyaction.com/OMj4q2VVwU6iGeQzYINNnA2

Sexual Violence Research Initiative *

http://www.svri.org/

United Nations Population Fund (UNFPA) * https://www.unfpa.org/sign-up

Unite for Reproductive and Gender Equity (URGE) https://secure.everyaction.com/IDCBeQqIHkuF8HSMX5HXeQ2

The Williams Institute, UCLA Law http://williamsinstitute.law.ucla.edu/

Women Deliver

https://womendeliver.us7.list-manage.com/subscribe?u=e69da45c3392f8ea394c1b872&id=974d045cb7

Women's Global Network for Reproductive Rights https://wgnrr.org/resources-and-materials/wgnrr-e-newsletter/

Women's Law Project https://www.womenslawproject.org/action-alerts/

World Health Organization (WHO) https://www.who.int/news-room/newsletters

Housing and Land Rights

FEANTSA (the European Federation of National Organisations working with the homeless) http://www.feantsa.org/en/resources/newsletters

Housing Rights Watch http://www.housingrightswatch.org/

International Work Group for Indigenous Affairs (IWGIA) http://www.iwgia.org

Lawyers for Human Rights http://www.lhr.org.za/

National Fair Housing Alliance (NFHA) http://www.nationalfairhousing.org/

United Nations Human Settlements Programme (UN-Habitat) https://unhabitat.org/newsletter

Indigenous Rights

Center for World Indigenous Studies (CWIS) http://cwis.org/

International Work Group for Indigenous Affairs (IWGIA) http://www.iwgia.org

Minority Rights Group International https://minorityrights.org/newsletter/

Native American Rights Fund https://narf.org/news/

Native Women's Association of Canada https://nwac.ca/shining-the-spotlight

Pauktuutit – Inuit Women of Canada https://pauktuutit.ca/about-us/suliqpita-newsletter/

International Criminal Law

The Center for Justice and Accountability https://cja.org/get-involved/sign-up-for-cja-news/

Coalition for the International Criminal Court (CICC) https://www.coalitionfortheicc.org

Genocide Alert

http://www.genocide-watch.com/alerts/newsalerts.html

Global Justice Center

https://globaljusticecenter.net/press-center/join-our-mailing-list

Global Policy Forum

https://www.globalpolicy.org/newsletter-mm.html

Human Rights Data Analysis Group (HRDAG) https://hrdag.org/

International Criminal Court https://www.icc-cpi.int

International Crisis Group https://www.crisisgroup.org/subscribe

Physicians for Human Rights (PHR) * https://secure.phr.org/secure/subscribe-news-and-updates-phr-0?&ms=dropdown_nav

The Sentinel Project for Genocide Prevention https://thesentinelproject.org/

Stanley Center for Peace and Security https://stanleycenter.org/subscribe/

Stop Genocide Now http://stopgenocidenow.org/

TRIAL International https://trialinternational.org/get-involved/newsletter/

International Humanitarian Law and the Responsibility to Protect

Collectif Parties Civiles Rwanda (CPCR) / Collective of Civil Parties for Rwanda https://www.collectifpartiescivilesrwanda.fr/en/contact-us/

Consortium on Gender, Security, and Human Rights, University of Massachusetts http://genderandsecurity.us9.list-manage.com/subscribe?u=cc3bf74d390a8481759d124be&id=456a07cfa5

Global Center for the Responsibility to Protect http://www.globalr2p.org/

Global Justice Center

http://www.globaljusticecenter.net/press-center/join-our-mailing-list

Global Policy Forum

https://www.globalpolicy.org/newsletter-mm.html

Humanitarian Policy Group, Overseas Development Institute (ODI) https://odi.us5.list-manage.com/subscribe?u=815e3a7d56efc4497ea680ece&id=3274ae51fa

Humanitarian Practice Network https://odihpn.org/

Institute for Security Studies https://www.issafrica.org/subscribe/

International Alert *

http://www.international-alert.org/mailing-list

International Committee of the Red Cross * https://www.icrc.org/en/newsletter

International Crisis Group*
https://www.crisisgroup.org/subscribe

International Rescue Committee*

https://help.rescue.org/signup?_ga=2.180001764.1397582174.1683911776-2089787608.1682630198

The New Humanitarian https://www.thenewhumanitarian.org/subscribe

Medecins Sans Frontieres / Doctors Without Borders* http://www.doctorswithoutborders.org/

Physicians for Human Rights (PHR)* https://secure.phr.org/secure/subscribe-news-and-updates-phr-0

Population Action International (PAI)* https://pai.org/sign-up/

Stanley Center for Peace and Security https://stanleycenter.org/subscribe/

United States Institute of Peace https://www.usip.org/newsletter-signup

Migrant and Refugee Rights, Forced Migration, and Human Trafficking

Anti-Slavery

https://www.antislavery.org/subscribe-to-our-newsletter/

Coalition to Abolish Slavery and Trafficking (CAST)* https://castla.nationbuilder.com/join

Equality Now

https://www.equalitynow.org/join-our-newsletter/

International Detention Coalition http://idcoalition.org/stav-in-touch/

International Organization for Migration * https://www.iom.int

International Rescue Committee (IRC) *

https://help.rescue.org/signup? ga=2.84661081.1397582174.1683911776-2089787608.168263 0198

Lawyers for Human Rights http://www.lhr.org.za

Migration Policy Institute info@migrationpolicy.org

National Immigration Law Center https://www.nilc.org/news/news-releases/

Organization for Refuge, Asylum, and Migration (ORAM) * https://www.oramrefugee.org

The Protection Project http://www.protectionproject.org

Queer Detainee Empowerment Project https://www.qdep.org

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR) * http://www.unhcr.org/en-us/stay-informed.html

Women's Refugee Commission https://www.womensrefugeecommission.org

National Security, Counter-Terrorism, Surveillance, and Human Rights

American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU) https://www.aclu.org/taxonomy/term/2438

Center for Constitutional Rights https://ccrjustice.org

Counter Extremism Project http://www.counterextremism.com/

Electronic Frontier Foundation https://supporters.eff.org/subscribe

Institute for Security Studies https://www.issafrica.org/subscribe/

Privacy International https://action.privacyinternational.org/user/register

Stanley Center for Peace and Security https://stanleycenter.org/subscribe/

United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC) https://www.unodc.org/newsletter/newsletter

Race, Ethnicity, and Human Rights

Asian Americans Advancing Justice (AAJC) https://www.advancingjustice-aajc.org/justice-brief-newsletters

Center for the Study of Race, Politics, and Culture (CSRPC), University of Chicago http://csrpc.uchicago.edu/

Equal Justice Initiative https://eji.org/newsletter/

European Roma Rights Centre http://www.errc.org/media/subscribe

European Network Against Racism (ENAR) https://www.enar-eu.org

The Institute for Research on the African Diaspora in the Americas and the Caribbean, CUNY https://www.gc.cuny.edu/institute-research-african-diaspora-americas-and-caribbean-iradac

The King Center http://www.thekingcenter.org/

Lawyers' Committee for Civil Rights Under Law https://www.lawyerscommittee.org/

National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP) https://naacp.org/sign-up

National Organization for Women http://now.org/

Race Forward: The Center for Racial Justice Innovation https://www.raceforward.org/subscribe

Southern Coalition for Social Justice http://www.southerncoalition.org/

Southern Poverty Law Center (SPLC) https://www.splcenter.org/email-signup-tell-us-more

Religion and Human Rights

Anti-Defamation League https://www.adl.org/newsletter-signup

American Jewish Committee
https://act.ajc.org/site/SSurvey?ACTION_REQUIRED=URI_ACTION_USER_REQUESTS&SURVEY_ID=1402

Council on American-Islamic Relations (CAIR) https://action.cair.com/a/newsletters

Freedom House *

https://freedomhouse.org/newsletter-subscribe-form/keeping-democracy-healthy-pandemic

Hindu American Foundation https://www.hinduamerican.org/join-our-mailing-list

Institute for Religion, Culture, and Public Life, Columbia University https://www.ircpl.columbia.edu

Islamic Human Rights Commission https://www.ihrc.org.uk/getinvolved/subscribe/

Jews for Racial & Economic Justice https://www.ifrej.org/

Pew Research Center https://www.pewresearch.org/about/follow-us/

Southern Poverty Law Center (SPLC) https://www.splcenter.org/email-signup-tell-us-more

Sexual Orientation, Gender Identity, and Human Rights

Astraea Lesbian Foundation for Justice

https://crm.astraeafoundation.org/civicrm/profile/create/civicrm/profile/create?gid=18&reset=1

Africa Regional Sexuality Resource Center

http://www.arsrc.org/media/newsletters/index.html

Freedom House *

https://freedomhouse.org/manage-subscriptions

Gay and Lesbian Alliance Against Defamation (GLAAD)

http://www.glaad.org/connect

Gay, Lesbian, and Straight Education Network (GLSEN)

Ghttps://www.glsen.org

Human Rights Campaign (HRC)

http://www.hrc.org/

Immigration Equality

http://www.immigrationequality.org/

The International Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer, and Intersex Youth and Student Organisation (IGLYO)

https://www.iglyo.com/

Lambda Legal

http://www.lambdalegal.org/

Latin American Center on Sexuality and Human Rights (CLAM)

http://www.clam.org.br/en/default.asp#

Matthew Shepard Foundation

https://www.matthewshepard.org/

National Center for Lesbian Rights (NCLR)

https://www.nclrights.org/email-sign-up/

National LGBTQ Task Force

http://ngltf.convio.net/site/Survey?ACTION REQUIRED=URI ACTION USER REQUESTS&S URVEY_ID=3000

National Organization for Women (NOW) https://now.org

National Women's Law Center (NWLC) https://nwlc.org/take-action/join-nwlcs-email-list/

OutRight Action International https://outrightinternational.org/sign-newsletter

Queer Detainee Empowerment Project http://www.qdep.org/

Sexual Violence Research Initiative (SVRI)* https://svri.org/content/subscribe

Stonewall https://www.stonewall.org.uk/join-us

The Williams Institute, UCLA Law http://williamsinstitute.law.ucla.edu/

Transitional Justice

The Center for Justice and Accountability (CJA) https://cja.org/get-involved/sign-up-for-cja-news/

Collectif Parties Civiles Rwanda (CPCR) / Collective of Civil Parties for Rwanda https://hopkinspsychedelic.org/newsletters

Global Policy Forum https://www.globalpolicy.org/en/newsletter

Human Rights Data Analysis Group (HRDAG) https://hrdag.org/

The Institute for Justice and Reconciliation (IJR) https://www.globalpolicy.org/en/newsletter

International Center for Transitional Justice https://ijr.com/newsletter-subscriptions/

Justice and Reconciliation Project http://justiceandreconciliation.com/

Transitional Justice Institute, Ulster University https://www.ulster.ac.uk/transitional-justice-institute

Women's Rights and Gender

Association for Women's Rights in Development (AWID)* https://www.awid.org/join-our-mailing-lists

Asia Initiatives

https://www.asiainitiatives.org

Astraea Lesbian Foundation for Justice

https://www.astraeafoundation.org/join-us/mailing-list/

Consortium on Gender, Security, and Human Rights, University of Massachusetts http://genderandsecurity.us9.list-manage.com/subscribe?u=cc3bf74d390a8481759d124be&id=456a07cfa5

Equal Rights Advocates

http://salsa4.salsalabs.com/o/51454/p/salsa/web/common/public/signup?signup_page_KEY=89 32

Equality Now

https://www.equalitynow.org/join-our-newsletter/

Global Justice Center

https://globaljusticecenter.net/press-center/join-our-mailing-list

Global Network of Women Peacebuilders

https://gnwp.org/get-involved/stay-informed/

Institute for Research on Women, Gender, and Sexuality, Columbia University https://incite.columbia.edu/institute-for-research-on-wome

Institute for Women's Policy Research

https://iwpr.org/sign-up/

International Alliance of Women (IAW)

https://www.womenalliance.org/publications/newsletter/

MADRE

https://www.madre.org/signup

National Organization for Women

https://now.org

National Partnership for Women and Families

https://nationalpartnership.org

National Women's Law Center (NWLC) http://nwlc.org/

NGO Working Group on Women, Peace, and Security https://www.womenpeacesecurity.org

Population Action International (PAI)* https://pai.org/sign-up/

Sexual Violence Research Initiative (SVRI)* https://svri.org/content/subscribe

United Nations Population Fund (UNFPA)* https://www.unfpa.org/sign-up

Unite for Reproductive and Gender Equity (URGE) https://secure.everyaction.com/IDCBeQqIHkuF8HSMX5HXeQ2

Vital Voices

https://www.vitalvoices.org/take-action/join-us/

Women for Women International https://support.womenforwomen.org/secure/newsletter-signup

Women's Law Project https://www.womenslawproject.org/action-alerts/

Select National Human Rights Institutions (NHRIs)

A National Human Rights Institution is an independent body tasked with promoting and monitoring human rights in a given country. The system of NHRIs is a developing one and not all NHRIs have a website or provide email updates. The following list is a selection of NHRIs that offer regular updates on their activities and the human rights situation in the respective country. More information on NHRIs can be found <a href="https://example.com/here-new-market-ne

Australian Human Rights Commission http://www.humanrights.gov.au/

The Danish Institute for Human Rights http://www.humanrights.dk/

Defensoría del Pueblo Colombia (*in Spanish*) http://www.defensoria.gov.co/

Equality and Human Rights Commission (Great Britain) https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en

Irish Human Rights and Equality Commission http://www.ihrec.ie/

UNIA (Belgium) http://unia.be/en